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Ah, that hadn’t made its way to me yet; thanks for that,
 

 

From: @scambs.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 2:05 PM
To: @salford.ac.uk>
Cc: @scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: SCDC Data
 
Hi 
 
It was sent over this morning;  and have it. For speed I’ve attached the email I sent to them; I
know we are on a tight turnaround for the analysis!
 
Thanks
 

Data Quality Lead
 
Pronouns: she/her – please feel free to tell me your pronouns

          
South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA

www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn | X
 
 
From: @salford.ac.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 1:54 PM
To: @scambs.gov.uk>; @scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: SCDC Data
 

 

Thanks for that; all makes sense. Do we have any idea when the final dataset is likely to be ready for us (it
doesn’t really matter to me when it is; just trying to plan out my time)?

 

Thanks,

 












